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Imaq - Pa Diamond Williams 

From: ONeal, Barbara [boneal@carltonfields.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
Subject: 
Attachments: PEF Notice of Agreement.pdf 

Wednesday, August 11, 2010 425 PM 

Electronic Filing in Docket No. 100009-El 

Matthew R. Bemier. Carlton Fields. P.A., 215 South Ma oe Stree Ste. 500, Tallahassee, FL 32301, 
mbernier(iicarltonfields.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing; 

The filing is to be made in Docket 100009-EI, In re: Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Clause; 

The total number of pages is 3; 

The attached document is Progress Energy Florida's Notice of Agreement to Produce Confidential 
Documents. 

Thank you. 

C A R L T O N  F I E L D S  
A T T O I I N C Y I  A T  L A W  

Barbara ONeal 
Legal Administrative Assistant 

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1866 

direct 850.425.3388 
fax 850.222.0398 

www,car!tonBelds,.cm 
bonea!@car!tonf!eld~s,com 

Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client privilege or constitutes work 
product. If you do not expect such a communication please delete this message without reading it or any 
attachment and then notify the sender of this inadvertent delivery. 

Please considerthe environment before printing this ernail. @O M& 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: NUCLEAR POWER PLANT COST 
RECOVERY CLAUSE 

Docket No. 100009-E1 
Submitted for filing: Aug. 11,2010 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA’S NOTICE OF AGREEMENT TO PRODUCE 
CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc., (“PEP or the “Company”), files its notice of agreement to 

produce confidential documents to White Springs Agricultural Chemical, Inc. d/b/a PCS 

Phosphate-White Springs (“PCS Phosphate-White Springs”), and its counsel of record in these 

proceedings, James W. Brew. PEF and PCS Phosphate-White Springs have entered into a Non- 

Disclosure Agreement, wherein PEF has agreed to permit PCS Phosphate-White Springs to 

receive and view the Company’s confidential documents produced during these proceedings in 

return for PCS Phosphate-White Springs’ agreement not to disclose any of the confidential 

information contained therein. Accordingly, PEF has no objection to PCS Phosphate-White 

Springs, and its counsel of record Mr. Brew, receiving PEF’s confidential documents from Staff 

for use in these proceedings, subject to the aforementioned Non-Disclosure Agreement. 

Respectfully submitted this 1 lth day of August, 2010. 

R. Alexander Glenn 
General Counsel 
John Bumett 
Associate General Counsel 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Associate General Counsel 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 
COMPANY, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

17261267.1 

Florida Bar No. 0706242 
Blaise N. Huhta 
Florida Bar No. 0027942 
Matthew R. Bernier 
Florida Bar No. 0059886 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
Telephone: (813) 223-7000 



Telephone: (727) 820-5587 
Facsimile: (727) 820-55 19 

Facsimile: (813) 229-4133 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to 

counsel and parties of record as indicated below via electronic and U.S. Mail this 11” day of 

August, 2010. 

Anna Williams 
Lisa Bennett 
Keino Young 
Staff Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 
Facsimile: (850) 413-6184 
Email: anwillia@psc.state.fl.us 

lbennettO,Dsc.state.fl.us 
kvoun&wc.state.fl.us 

Vicki G. Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Law Firm 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: (850) 681-3828 

Email: vkauhanOkamIaw.com 
F a :  (850) 681-8788 

jmovleO,kamlaw.com 

John W. McWhirter 
McWhirter Law Firm 
400 North Tampa Street, Ste. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Phone: (813) 224-0866 
Facsimile: (813) 221-1854 
Email: jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 

Charles Rehwinkel 
Associate Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Phone: (850) 488-9330 
Email: rehwinkel.charlesO,le!z.state.fl.us 

Bryan S. Anderson 
Jessica Can0 
Florida Power & Light 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Phone: (561) 691-7101 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 
Email: brvan.anderson@fDl.com 

Jessica.cano@fDl.com 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield Burchette Ritts & Stone, PC 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St NW 
8th FL West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
Phone: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0807 
Email: jbrewO,bbrslaw.com 
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Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue, Ste. 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
Phone: (850) 222-8738 
Facsimile: (850) 222-9768 
Email: paul.lewisir@umm ail.com 

Captain Shayla L. McNeill 
Air Force Legal Operations Agency (AFLOA) 
Utility Litigation Field Support Center (ULFSC) 
139 Barnes Drive, Ste. 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 
Phone: (850) 283-6663 
Facsimile: (850) 283-6219 
Email: shavla.mcneill@,tvndall.af.mil 

Randy B. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
PO Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 
Email: RMillerGbscuhosohate.com 

Gary A. Davis 
James S. Whitlock 
Gary A. Davis & Associates 
61 North Andrews Avenue 
P.O. Box 649 
Hot Springs, NC 28743 
Phone: (828) 622-0044 
Facsimile: (828) 622-761 9 
Ernail: gdavis@,enviroattornev.com 

jwhitlock@,envirattornev.com 
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